MEMO—OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL

Date: December 15, 2015

To: Dr. Kent Mutchler 0¥ Zent

From: Mrt. Jim Kafer

Re: Out-of-State Vatsity Baseball Team Trip Proposal

Geneva High School is tequesting permission for the Varsity Baseball team to participate in an out-of-state field trip
on the following dates: Wednesday, March 30 through Sunday, April 3, 2016 in Nashville, Tennessee to compete in
an out-of-state baseball tournament. The purpose of this trip is to allow the baseball team to compete with out-of-
state baseball teams. The tentative itinerary (attached) and trip details are as follows:

1. Trip Dates: Depatt —>Wednesday, March 30, 2016
Return — Sunday, April 03, 2016
2. Numbet of Student/Athletes Attending: Approximately 25
3. Transportation: Two Activity buses
4. Cost of Ttip: Athletes (incidentals)/Fundraising to cover trip costs.
5. Rationale: a To provide the student athletes with an

education, motivational and team-building
experience that will have both individual
and group benefits.

b. To allow an opportunity for the athletes
to compete with out-of-state teams.



